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New Year’s Day, a frustrated Sen. Dianne Feinstein (D., Calif.)
told staff that she’d like to see someone from the Hillary

Clinton campaign contact her directly to be ready if Clinton’s
presidential campaign “flips on her and goes after me.” “It

seems to me that her people have not sought to clarify how I
can serve the public,” Feinstein said in an email to staff on Jan.

1, after days of pro-Clinton misinformation made the rounds
online. According to New York magazine, in that email,

Feinstein wrote: “I am a woman of integrity who understands
the value of public service. I have not taken money from any

corporate interest, including Microsoft, which may cause me to
be vulnerable to attack if the campaigns change their strategy

against me. “I respectfully request that someone from the
Hillary Clinton campaign contact me directly to answer these

questions: ‘Is there any circumstance under which I could be a
target of a large-scale attack on my position as a Senator from
California? And what steps do you recommend I take to protect

myself?’” In fact, Feinstein was not attacked and never
expressed interest in being a “target.” Read the full email

below: From: Feinstein@mail.senate.gov On Behalf Of
Kelsey@clintonemail.com Sent: Mon, 01 Jan 2016 14:35 To:
Martin@clintonemail.com Subject: Hi, I am having difficulty

finding out how I can serve the public. —————— Forwarded
message ——————- Jan 1, 2016 at 2:29 PM Keilly wrote: I

didn’t see this on the list of requests we’ve circulated for
updates, but I’m getting lots of these notes for the California

Governor and Senator. I have a meeting with Jeff [Gillespie] in
an hour.
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